
 
Dear Tim, 
 
For the question 3, you can find the AF on the attached calibration report 
is 6.20. 
I believe your professional knowledge, but we had calibrated the Biconical 
antenna twice and the AF 
is about 6.2. 
 
Other questions, ViVi will upload to your Website. 
 
(See attached file: calibration report-3.JPG)(See attached file: 
calibration report-2.JPG)(See attached file: calibration report-1.JPG) 
 
Thanks 
 
§d¨ÎøÊ / Ellis Wu 
E-mail : Ellis@ADT.COM.TW 
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Vivi, 
 
Attached are comments regarding review of this application.  Please provide 
 
information as soon as possible. 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
Timothy R. Johnson 
NARTE Certified EMC Engineer 
No. EMC-002205-NE 
 
email:                tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
alternate email:  TRJ@adelphia.net 
(See attached file: ATCB Comments_112002.pdf) 
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